

April 23, 2024

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:20 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Ms. Cindy Barnes

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Jerry Gray

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter

Sergeant B. Burns

Investigator M. Tillman

Inspector F. Graham

Inspector L. Copeland

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq.

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Leondra Taylor

The meeting was adjourned at 7:21 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

The License Review Board considers all matters listed on the consent agenda routine and will enact them by one motion. These items will not be discussed separately. If the board wishes to discuss any item, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

*The first order of business will be public comments.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of African American Mayors Association, Inc. d/b/a AA Mayors Dinner, Scott Richardson agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday April 26, 2024 from 6:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at the Georgia Aquarium, 255 Baker Stree NW. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Intown Collaborative Ministries d/b/a Intown Cares, Brad Schweers; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 4, 2024 from 6:30p.m. – 9:30p.m., at the Georgia Aquarium, 255 Baker Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
3.	Application of 3120 The Bank, LLC d/b/a The Bank Event Facility, William Platt, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday May 5, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at 3120 Donald Lee Hollowell Parkway NW. (for profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT

agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 17, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m. and Saturday May 18, 2024 from 9:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Curate Event Space, 1333 Logan Circle NW. (non-profit special event) PT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
Application of The Healing Harvest, Inc. d/b/a Margarita Festival, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 3, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., Saturday May 4, 2024 from 10:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., and Sunday May 5, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Atlantic Station, 241 20 th Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premise Friday May 3, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., Saturday May 4, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., and Sunday May 5, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Piedmont Park Promenade, 1320 Monroe Drive NE. (non-profit special event) PT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
Application of SageNavigator, Inc. d/b/a Jazz Under the Stars, Jacquelyn Thornton.; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday May 9, 2024 from 8:00a.m. – 11:00p.m. and Friday May 10, 2024 from 4:00p.m. – 11:00p.m at Clark Atlanta University, Harkness Hall Quadrangle, 223 James P. Brawley Drive SW. (non-profit special event) PT

SPECIAL EVENT

8.	Application of Kate's Club Incorporated d/b/a Kate's Club, Michele Stumpe; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 10, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., Saturday May 11, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., and Sunday May 12, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at the Grand Hyatt Atlanta, 3300 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
9.	Application of Cure Childhood Cancer d/b/a Cocktails & Cure, Mark Myers.; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday June 1, 2024 from 7:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Monday Night Garage, 933 Lee Street SW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
10.	Application of Crohn's & Colitis Foundation d/b/a Torch Gala, Barbara McNamara; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 8, 2025 from 6:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at the InterContinental Buckhead Atlanta, 3315 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Mise En Place Project d/b/a Midnight Market ATL, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday June 7, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 11:59p.m., Saturday June 8, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 11:59p.m., and Sunday June 9, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Atlantic Station Pinnacle Lot, 241 20 th Street NW. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / BEER CONSUMED

	requested to operate a restaurant with beer consumed on premises, at 1816 Peachtree Road NW. (change of ownership) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
13.	Application of BSB Krog, LLC d/b/a Bell Street Burritos, Matthew Hinton; agent. License requito operate a restaurant with beer consumed on premises, at 112 Krog Street NE Suite 1A. (changownership) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
ST.	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
14.	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of 848 Ptree Prop, LLC d/b/a 4 th Pick Sports Bar, Terri M. Bailey; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 848 Peachtree Street NE. (new app/old loc) JT
14.	Application of 848 Ptree Prop, LLC d/b/a 4 th Pick Sports Bar, Terri M. Bailey; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live
14.	Application of 848 Ptree Prop, LLC d/b/a 4 th Pick Sports Bar, Terri M. Bailey; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 848 Peachtree Street NE. (new app/old loc) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	DOADD DECOMMENDS: (V) Approved () Advance () Held for Weeks
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
	COMMENTS.
17.	Application of Taco Libre XII Beverage Holding, LLC. d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; age
	License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 77 West Paces Ferry Road NW Suite 35A. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil
	Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil Road NW Building 300 Suite P-125. (change of agent) MT
	Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil
	Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil Road NW Building 300 Suite P-125. (change of agent) MT
18.	Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil Road NW Building 300 Suite P-125. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
18.	Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil Road NW Building 300 Suite P-125. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
18.	Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil Road NW Building 300 Suite P-125. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: PROFIT PARK CONSERVANCY Application of Piedmont Park Conservancy, Inc. d/b/a Piedmont Park Conservancy, Douglas Wice
18.	Application of Taco Libre XXI, LLC d/b/a Velvet Taco, Duane Sammons; agent. License request to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1115 Howell Mil Road NW Building 300 Suite P-125. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

HOTEL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
21.	Application of Hyatt Corporation d/b/a Hyatt Centric Buckhead Atlanta (Rooftop Bar), Devraj G agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3301 Lenox Parkway NE. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown
	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown Street, Sabrina Smith; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and wi at 1365 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT
	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown Street, Sabrina Smith; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and wi
	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown Street, Sabrina Smith; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and wi at 1365 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT
	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown Street, Sabrina Smith; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and with at 1365 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
22.	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown Street, Sabrina Smith; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and with at 1365 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
22. CTA	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown Street, Sabrina Smith; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and wi at 1365 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
22.	Application of Noble-Interstate Management Group, LLC d/b/a Residence Inn Atlanta Midtown Street, Sabrina Smith; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and wi at 1365 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE Application of SHJ, LLC d/b/a Circle K #251, Mohammad Karim; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and with a training agent. License requested to operate a hotel with retail package beer and with at 1365 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks

RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

24.	Application of Georgia CVS Pharmacy, LLC d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #2943, Christopher Smith;
	agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 842 Peachtree Street
	NE. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: April 23, 2024

GYMNASIUM ESTABLISHMENT

	Application of Buckhaven Legacy, LLC d/b/a Alloy Personal Training Buckhead, Heather Odeh; agent. License requested to operate a gymnasium establishment, at 3330 Piedmont Road NE Unit 24. (gymnasium) TA
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
SIGHT	TSEEING COMPANY
26.	Application of Kiss My Grits Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Funny Bus Atlanta, Summer Rose; agent. Licens requested to operate a sightseeing company, at 2100 Jonesboro Road SE. (new business) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
DECT	A LID A NT / CDIDITLIALIC I IALIAD CANCLIMED
	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Trederick's Seafood and Grill, LLC d/b/a, Trederick's Seafood and Grill, Trederick Gragent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 609 Whitehall Street SW. NPU-V (new business) PT
	Application of Trederick's Seafood and Grill, LLC d/b/a, Trederick's Seafood and Grill, Trederick Gragent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with
	Application of Trederick's Seafood and Grill, LLC d/b/a, Trederick's Seafood and Grill, Trederick C agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, wi customer dancing and live entertainment, at 609 Whitehall Street SW. NPU-V (new business) PT

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: April 23, 2024

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	Application of Pera Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Pera Bistro, Okan Ozyurteri; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1193 Collier Road NE Suite A. NPU-C (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>OPEN</u>	AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
30.	Application of Halidom Eatery, LLC d/b/a Halidom Eatery, Paris Jeffcoat; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1341 Moreland Avenue SE Suite 1000. NPU-W (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
CDEC	ALTY EOOD SHOD
' <u>-</u>	Application of Peachtree Creek Bridge, LLC d/b/a Cucina Baci, Paul Rodgers; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 2295 Peachtree Road NE. NPU-E (new business) JT
	Application of Peachtree Creek Bridge, LLC d/b/a Cucina Baci, Paul Rodgers; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 2295 Peachtree Road NE. NPU-E
	Application of Peachtree Creek Bridge, LLC d/b/a Cucina Baci, Paul Rodgers; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 2295 Peachtree Road NE. NPU-E (new business) JT
' <u>-</u>	Application of Peachtree Creek Bridge, LLC d/b/a Cucina Baci, Paul Rodgers; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 2295 Peachtree Road NE. NPU-E (new business) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
31.	Application of Peachtree Creek Bridge, LLC d/b/a Cucina Baci, Paul Rodgers; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 2295 Peachtree Road NE. NPU-E (new business) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
31.	Application of Peachtree Creek Bridge, LLC d/b/a Cucina Baci, Paul Rodgers; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 2295 Peachtree Road NE. NPU-E (new business) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
31.	Application of Peachtree Creek Bridge, LLC d/b/a Cucina Baci, Paul Rodgers; agent. License requested to operate a specialty food shop with retail package beer and wine, at 2295 Peachtree Road NE. NPU-E (new business) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE Application of Ultimate Package Store, LLC d/b/a Sweet Auburn Bottle Shop, Rabia Gungoren; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 312 Auburn Avenue NE. NPU-M

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: April 23, 2024

RETAIL PACKAGE / LIQUOR

BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved	() Adverse	() Held for	Weeks
COMMENTS:			
COMMENDATION AS A DENIAL			
ECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL			
ECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL Application of The Kroger Company d/b	/a Kroger #364, C	Christopher Hewell;	agent. License
Application of The Kroger Company d/b	,	± '	C
	,	± '	C
pplication of The Kroger Company d/b operate a retail package with beer and	wine, at 2685 Me	tropolitan Parkway	SW. NPU-X (